
Morrissey, Thomas

From: Sykes, Marvin
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 7:30 AM
To: Morrissey, Thomas
Subject: RE: Teleconference

Looks good. I'll share with NRR and Region.

From: Morrissey, Thomas
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 7:18 AM
To: Sykes, Marvin; Ninh, Son
Cc: Reyes, Rogerio; Chou, Rich
Subject: FW: Teleconference

Marvin,
Below is from the licensee regarding teleconference on crack issue. Time 1500 and they need 3 lines
Thanks
Tom

From: Morrissey, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.Morrissey@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 7:04 AM
To: Morrissey, Thomas
Subject: FW: Teleconference

Thomas Morrissey
USNRC Senior Resident Inspector
Crystal River Unit 3

From: Powell, Sid
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 6:53 PM
To: Morrissey, Thomas
Subject: Teleconference

We would like to have the call at 1500. Give us 3 lines.

Here is the structure for the phone call we would like to use.

(1) Introductions
(2) Background information (generic discussion of discovery and actions to date)

a. NRC questions on the condition
(3) Strategy

a. Mode 6
b. SG Change-out
c. Containment operability (root cause)

(4) Ongoing analyses
a. Vendor involvement
b. Timelines

(5) NRC questions on actions
(6) Recap and action items, including discussion on any required follow-up



Sid Powell
SGR Licensing
x1 782
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